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CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Title 18 United States Code Section 1001, I, Zoran Stjepanovic,
General Manager for North America, Yugoslav Airlines, in my individual
capacity and as the authorized representative of the pleader, have not in any
manner knowingly and willfully falsified, concealed or failed to disclose any
material fact or made any false, fictious, or fraudulent statement or
knowingly used any documents which contain such statements in connection
with the preparation, filing or prosecution of the pleading. I understand that
an individual who is found to have violated the provisions of 18 U.S.C.
Section 1001 shall be fined or imprisoned not more than five years, or both.
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Zoran Stjepanovic




